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syr-trade@mail.sy

From: Himson-TOTAL Credit & Risk Management <himson-tong@totalcredit.hk>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 11:27 2024 AM

To: syr-trade@mail.sy

Subject: TOTAL Credit & Risk Management Group - Credit, Risk & Compliance Management
Services

Attachments: TOTAL Company & Management Profile & Organization Chart.pdf

Dear Mohamad AbulHuda Lahham,

I hope this email finds you well. | obtained your contact details via Linkedin.

I would like to explore whether there is any opportunity to support Federation of the Syrian Chambers of
Commerce for global due diligence, background investigations, risk assessments, and debt collection
services. We believe our comprehensive due diligence reports can add significant value to your efforts by
providing insights into potential partners and participants in your trade fairs, ensuring they have a solid

corporate and financial history.

We also offer background investigations into foreign companies, trade payment history analysis, and credit
risk assessments, helping to identify potential risks and support informed decision-making. Our asset
tracing services ensure companies have the necessary resources to fulfill their commitments.

Additionally, we provide market entry analysis to aid your businesses in entering foreign markets
effectively and conduct training sessions on best practices for due diligence and risk management. Our
compliance checks ensure potential partners adhere to local and international regulations.

Since 1987, we have focused on Greater China while also covering other global regions. Our clients range
from government departments to financial institutions and various industries, all seeking to verify
corporate histories and creditworthiness. Please find attached our Company Profile for your perusal and

study.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Best regards,
Himson

ﬁ Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this email
[Virus Checked]

Himson TONG

Maketing Executive

TOTAL Credit Management Services Hong Kong Limited

TOTAL Credit & Risk Management Group

GCS Hong Kong

Asiagate Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 28506682
Fax: (852) 28543251
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Email: himson-tong@totalcredit.hk

Website: https://www.totalcredit.com.hk

Skype ID: totalcredit.16
"Your investination Expert”

"This email and any attachments are privileged and confidential and may be protected by law. They are intended solely for the named recipient(s). If you receive this email in error
inguiry@totalcredit.hk. Please do not disclose the contents to any other person, use information contained in it for any purpose, or store or copy it. They are the properties at allt
Kong Limited, Total Credit & Risk Management Group, its associates and affiliates. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sende
Credit Management Services Hong Kong Limited or Total Credit & Risk Management Group."




